Lompoc City Council Agenda ltem

CALIFORNIA

City Council Meeting Date: December 16, 2008
TO: Gary Keefe, City Administrator
FROM: Donna N. Terrones, City Clerk

E-mail: d_terrones@ci.lompoc.ca.us

SUBJECT: Resolution Declaring the Results of the Consolidated Presidential
General Election Held in Lompoc November 4, 2008

RECOMMENDATION: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 5513(08) which recites
the facts and declares the results of the Consolidated Presidential General Election held on
November 4, 2008 as provided by the County Clerk-Recorder-Assessor and Registrar of
Voters Certification of Election Results of the Official Canvass.

DISCUSSION:

As noted in Exhibit A of Resolution No. 5513(08), the County Clerk has canvassed the
returns of the election and provided the City with an official Certification of Election Results
of the Official Canvass and Certified Results. The City Council is requested to pass a
resolution reciting the results as determined by the Election:

Dick DeWees elected as Mayor for the full term of two years;
Cecilia Martner and Bob Lingl elected as City Councilmembers for the full term of
four years.

Before the City Clerk may issue the Certificates of Election and administer the Oaths of

Office, the City Council must adopt Resolution No. 5513(08) declaring the results of the
Consolidated Presidential General Election.

Donna N. Terrones, CMC
City Clerk

Attachments: Resolution No. 5513(08)

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL:

Gary Keefe, City Administrator
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